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Rajes (LKK Auto)

From: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com>
Sent: Saturday, 20 May 2023 10:02 AM
To: assignments
Cc: MT_Claim_SG; Sandra (Gmail)
Subject: OREF: 22/23/23/VC05/027298 ( Charmaine 's case )FW: TP Survey YN 5558 E (DOA: 18 

April 2023)
Attachments: GIAReport 5558.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

Lonpac External - General 
 

Lonpac External - General 
 
Dear Meng Yan, 
 
FYNA. 
 
 
Best Regards 
 
Gerald Poh 
Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd 
300 Beach Road, #17-04/06 The Concourse, Singapore 199555 
Tel: (65) 6250 7388 Ext.255 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706 
 
 

From: service@kkimhin.com.sg <service@kkimhin.com.sg>  
Sent: Friday, May 19, 2023 4:51 PM 
To: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com> 
Cc: service@kkimhin.com.sg; 'Sandra (Gmail)' <sandrakhong@gmail.com> 
Subject: TP Survey YN 5558 E (DOA: 18 April 2023) 
 
Your Ref: YP 9232 H (Lonpac) 
Our Ref: YN 5558 E  
 
Dear Officer 
 
Our client vehicle YN 5558 E was hit by your insured YP 9232 H on 18 April 2023. 
 
Vehicle will be here on Monday (22 May)  for survey and repairs. Please appoint surveyor and advise liability of the case. 
 
Best Regards 
Sandra 
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6452 7018 
9622 2116 
K. Kim Hin Auto Pte Ltd 
 
 

We are committed to acting professionally, fairly and with integrity. We do not condone bribery, fraud or corrupt 
practices. 

 

We are committed to acting professionally, fairly and with integrity. We do not condone bribery, fraud or corrupt 
practices. 


